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~ Gary, Aaron

From: Perrine, Nicholas
Sent:  Friday, January 13, 2012 11:27 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Gary, Tim
Subject: RE:
Hello Aaron,

Can we please get the same amendment drafted for SB 3227 Thank you.

Nick

Nick Perrine
Office of Senator Pam Galloway
608-266-2502

From: Rep.Mursau

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 3:50 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Perrine, Nicholas

Subject:

Aaron, —5 40 L9

| grant you permission to share information regarding the amendment we are drafting to AB 388 with Senator
Galloway and any of her staff that may make an inquiry to you.

Tim Gary

Wisconsin State Assembly

Office of Representative Jeff Mursau
36th Assembly District, Research Assistant
Committee on Natural Resources, Clerk
Committee on Forestry, Clerk

PO Box 8952

Madison, WI 53708-8953

(608) 266-3780

Sign Up for E-Updates

1/13/2012
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2. Page 2, line 7: after “not” insert “be suspended by the department, or”.

3. Page 2, line 8: delete “department” and substitute “department,”.

(END)




